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1-905

Rosemary Jones

From: Hills, Garry (StateGrowth) <Garry Hills@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2017 4:02 PM
To: Rebecca Green
Ca Rosemary Jones
+ Subject: RE: REMINDER: Referral to Department of State Growth of Planning Application

P17-225 - Barton Road, EPPING FOREST

Our Ref; D17/373458
Rebecca, sorry a response had not yet been provided.

The Department have no objection to the proposal, however could you please include the usual standard
condition for application of a works permit prior to any activity in the State Road reserve (Service Works
permit specifically in this instance). :

Thanks, Garry

Garry Hills | Senior Traffic E:ngineering Officer
State Roads Division | Department of State Growth
GPQ Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: {03) 6777 1940
www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

DUR SAFETY

Bl Cowd DOV FEOT ROCAT WORKE

From: Rebecca Green [mailto:rebecca.green@nme.tas.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2017 11:23 AM

To: Development (StateGrowth) <Development@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Rosemary Jones <rosemary.jones@nmec.tas.gov.au>

Subject: REMINDER: Referral to Department of State Growth of Planning Application P17-225 - Barton Road, EPPING
FOREST

Good morning,

Just following up on the referral for the above-mentioned planning application. Can you please provide your
comment/feedback to Planning@nmc.tas.gov.au as soon as possible?

Thank you

Rebecca Green




1-906
Rosemary Jones

From: _ Jennifer Jarvis <Jennifer.Jarvis@tasrail.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2017 557 PM
To: Rebecca Green
Ce: Rosemary Johes :
. Subject: RE: Reminder - NMC Referra! of Planning Appiication
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: _ Sent to ECM

Hello Rebecca, thanks for the follow-up. 1will send you a formal letter tomorrow, but in the interim the below
points summarise TasRail’s position.

s TasRail is satisfied that the barrier fence is proposed to be setback 25 metreswfrom the railway.

= TasRail notes that the proposal includes a 4.0m wide access gravel road that appears to cuts across an
existing grave! road that is frequently used by TasRail employees and residents, and therefore TasRail is
concerned to ensure the potential for collision is mitigated with appropriate controls such as speed limits
and signage.

¢ The proposed development appears to be sufficiently away from the railway infrastructure to not require a
Traffic Impact Assessment, but noting point 2 above remains a concern.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you require further information/clarification.

Kind regards

Jennifer Jarvis

Managet Group Property & Compliance |

Phone: 03 6335 2603 | Mobile: 0428 139 238

11 Techno Park Drive, Kings Meadows, Tasmania, 7249
Jennifer.Jarvis@tasrail.com.au

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended

recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination
or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorised and may be iilegal. Opinions,
conciusions, views and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the Tasmanian Railway Pty
Ltd are the views of the individual sender and shall be understood as neither given nar endorsed by Tasmanian Railway Pty Ltd.

From: Rebecca Green [mailto:rebecca.green@nmc.tas.gov.au]

" Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2017 11:21 AM

To: Property
Cc: Rosemary Jones .
Subject: Reminder - NMC Referral of Planning Application

Good morning,

As the subject proposal is within 50m of the South Line Railway, are you able to provide any comment/feedback to
Planning@nmec.tas.gov.au as soon as possible?
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Sincerely
GHD Pty Ltd

Ashley Brook
Senior Planner
03 6332 5533
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